Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 12, 2021

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Catalene Theriot, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory

Member Absentees

Lisa Kiper, Tameka White

Staff Attendees

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Bob Wertz, Carla Trahan

Guest Attendees

Erich Duchmann, Katie Hunter-Lowery, Greg Waddell, Jennifer McMahan, Vickie Johnson, Rikee Ruffin, Jane Wood

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:11 a.m. Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards. Ms. Handerson seconded the motion and the metion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Theriot seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes

Page 2 of 21 Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:56 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-004	212939	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-017	211670	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT - SA to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-044	212578	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. EMERGENCY Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-050	212788	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-338	212576	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. EMERGENCY Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-120	212579	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Family Therapy Center
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-121	212784	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-122	212786	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hambrick's Family Mortuary
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-127	212763	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-130	212764	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-131	212765	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Treasures of Life for Life Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-132	212767	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-133	212881	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilson-Wooddale Funeral Home & Cremation Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-134	212877	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Church Funeral Services, L.L.C.
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-135	212795	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-136	212796	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 21 Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT21-137	212874	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates	
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT21-138	212875	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC	
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT21-139	212930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary	
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT21-140	212973	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT21-141	212972	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT21-142	212976	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERIA	IBER21-005	212789	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERIA	IBER21-006	212766	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Funeral Home	
IDEDVILLE	IDE\/04_00E	040040		
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-005	212913	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-006	212949	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-009	212504	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD21-002	210789	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-020	212706	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for CHILD CARE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-076	211561	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-080	212960	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ONLLANO	ORLL21-000	212300	EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-156	212790	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 4 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-158	212961	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-170	212792	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-176	212942	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-179	212846	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-180	212841	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-181	212932	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-182	212880	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-184	212951	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-201	212945	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Littlejohn Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE21-202	212941	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-203	212956	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-205	212954	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-206	212974	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
SABINE	SABI21-004	212971	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-044	212970	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for Replacement Services to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-047	212574	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Treasures of Life for Life Funeral Services
TERREBONNE	TERR21-005	211191	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for CHILD CARE to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 21 Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-331	212935	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE21-332	212936	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-333	212975	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
BOSSIER	BOSS21-309	212978	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,332.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS21-323	212858	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,228.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS21-324	212859	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$615.13 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Pierremont Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS21-324	212887	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS21-325	212893	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS21-326	212896	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS21-327	212899	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD20-401	212957	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$907.35 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Pierremont Health Center
CADDO	CADD20-418	212958	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$522.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Medical Center
CADDO	CADD21-321	212959	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$803.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Pierremont Health Center
CADDO	CADD21-359	212894	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-360	212860	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$490.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Board Date: 10/12/2021

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-360	212886	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-361	212897	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-362	212898	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CALCASIEU	CALC21-324	212780	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,276.19 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-328	212856	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,396.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-329	212982	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,142.34 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT19-453	191786	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$607.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-410	212885	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,459.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-455	212845	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-456	212847	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-457	212848	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-458	212849	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-459	212851	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-460	212853	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-461	212871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,039.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Page 6 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 21 Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

	FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT21-462	212872	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,305.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-463	212918	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL21-304	212447	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-307	212867	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
JEFFERSON	JEFF19-616	212870	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$270.18 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF19-702	212810	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$380.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-450	212811	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$387.42 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-510	212778	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-511	212798	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-512	212799	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-513	212800	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-514	212801	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-515	212802	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-516	212803	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-517	212862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-518	212911	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,212.88 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 8 of 21 Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-519	212922	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-520	212923	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-521	212924	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-522	212925	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-523	212934	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,449.35 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-524	212944	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-525	212946	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-526	212947	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-527	212948	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD21-302	212779	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,385.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
LAFAYETTE	LAFA20-332	210022	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$816.53 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA20-336	212883	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$595.47 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-319	212873	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-329	212782	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-330	212783	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-331	212785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE

Board Minutes

Page 9 of 21

Board Date: 10/12/2021 Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-332	212878	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$364.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-333	212850	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-334	212868	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-335	212929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-372	212876	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$4,621.64 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-373	212926	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
NATCHITOCHES	NATC21-309	212852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE19-563	191732	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-454	212984	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$219.73 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE20-458	212813	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,688.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-459	211760	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$355.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-402	212980	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,224.34 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-403	211765	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$272.25 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-405	211768	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$718.73 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-420	212863	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$359.18 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-420	212866	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$229.78 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-425	212864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$215.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-551	212768	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$962.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-552	212769	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-553	212770	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-554	212771	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-555	212772	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-556	212773	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-557	212774	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-558	212791	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-559	212793	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-560	212806	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,405.81 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-561	212809	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,143.45 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-562	212816	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-563	212817	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-564	212819	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-565	212822	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-566	212826	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,671.41 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-568	212830	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$86.59 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-569	212855	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,503.53 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-570	212900	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$20.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-571	212901	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,107.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-571	212906	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-572	212907	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,307.66 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-573	212908	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,098.08 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-575	212910	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-575	212983	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$357.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-576	212919	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,753.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-577	212920	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-578	212921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-579	212940	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-603	212979	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$355.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
OUACHITA	OUAC21-341	212842	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
OUACHITA	OUAC21-342	212843	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI21-321	212869	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$372.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RICHLAND	RICH20-302	212882	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$4,463.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
RICHLAND	RICH21-302	212844	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
SABINE	SABI21-303	212892	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-321	212933	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-317	212937	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-318	212938	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. HELENA	HELE21-301	212794	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JAMES	JAME21-307	212854	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. LANDRY	LAND21-304	212890	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$250.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. MARTIN	MART21-308	212781	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
ST. MARY	MARY21-314	212865	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$480.86 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-366	212808	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-367	212931	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 13 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-368	212981	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$713.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-356	212776	Family Justice Center Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$325.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-357	212777	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-358	212804	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-359	212857	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-360	212861	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-361	212927	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-362	212928	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-363	212943	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$613.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
VERMILION	VERM21-308	212805	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,018.59 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Abbeville General Hospital
VERNON	VERN21-307	212891	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$477.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
WASHINGTON	WASH21-340	212775	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ALLEN	ALLE20-305	210338	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$87.19 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Louisiana Orthopaedic Specialists
ASCENSION	ASCE21-002	211886	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,233.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,267.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Williams & Southall Funeral Home
Caddo	CADD18-020	181215	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,558.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner LSU Health Shreveport

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 21

Board Date: 10/12/2021 8:31:57 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
Caddo	CADD18-024	181234	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
Caddo	CADD18-026	181357	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
Caddo	CADD18-028	181510	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
Caddo	CADD18-033	182035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Makaylia Gordon
Caddo	CADD18-042	182129	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,189.10 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LSU Health - Shreveport
CADDO	CADD18-045	212895	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$750.00 APPROVED for CHILD CARE to Claimant
CADDO	CADD18-046	212832	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
Caddo	CADD18-047	182335	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,545.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
Caddo	CADD18-051	190204	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD19-026	190858	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$480.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$4,520.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD19-062	201131	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$751.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner LSU Health Shreveport
CADDO	CADD20-045	210247	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home Payment of \$4,350.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD20-058	210304	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-007	210785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-008	210792	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-009	210786	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary

Board Minutes

Page 15 of 21

Board Date: 10/12/2021 8:31:57 AM

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-010	211343	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$10,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Baptist Medical Center
CADDO	CADD21-015	211009	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-020	211747	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-021	211743	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-023	211746	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$190.15 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-024	212456	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Washington's & Smith's Paradise F.H.
CADDO	CADD21-035	212249	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,471.41 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home
CALCASIEU	CALC20-003	202109	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$254.10 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Acadian Ambulance
CALCASIEU	CALC21-006-A	212306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC21-006-B	212308	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC21-006-C	212977	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,315.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,685.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Rowe Funeral Home
CALCASIEU	CALC21-010	211566	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,900.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-015	212814	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Non-Compensable Vehicle Accdt.
DESOTO	DESO21-003	212818	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Kilpatrick's Rose-Neath Funeral Homes
DESOTO	DESO21-004	212914	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT20-024	212917	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,375.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT20-031	212807	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,399.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Page 16 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-071	211613	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-083	211828	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-083	212902	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-083	212903	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$250.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-083	212904	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-083	212905	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$850.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-083	212912	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-084	211829	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilson-Wooddale Funeral Home & Cremation Services
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-086	212888	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,504.70 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-086	212889	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-093	211953	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-099	212267	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-114	212389	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-116	212496	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-124	212787	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,152.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home Payment of \$2,348.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
EAST BATON R	ROU EBAT21-128	212797	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 17 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-129	212840	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EVANGELINE	EVAN21-001	212671	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$795.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Payment of \$3,071.31 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,038.58 APPROVED for MEDICAL MILEAGE to Claimant Payment of \$948.46 APPROVED for MEDICAL MILEAGE to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-005	212834	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.27 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Our Lady of Lourdes Regional Medical Center
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-006	212838	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$840.60 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Our Lady of Lourdes Regional Medical Center
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-007	212837	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-5001	212966	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE17-150	200850	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE19-137	200444	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,155.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE19-158	200862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE20-088	202078	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE20-127	212831	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$174.28 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services Payment of \$4,805.15 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-850	210321	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-874	212821	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,151.98 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services Payment of \$1,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-052	211053	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$24,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 18 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-099	211718	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-127	212292	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-129	212294	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-131	212297	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-132	212298	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-165	212823	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-172	212820	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
OUACHITA	OUAC21-003	212088	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to King's Funeral Home - Ruston
RAPIDES	RAPI19-006	200496	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI20-005	212950	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Boyce Community Funeral Home
RAPIDES	RAPI21-002	212953	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
SABINE	SABI18-002	190215	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,922.13 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR17-601	171917	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$225.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR18-028	190815	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR19-027	200865	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW,
ST. CHARLES	CHAR19-031	200904	ACSW Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW

Board Minutes

Page 19 of 21

Board Date: 10/12/2021 8:31:57 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ST. CHARLES	CHAR20-002	201586	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$375.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR20-015	202278	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$225.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling/Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR20-017	202234	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling/Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR20-600	212884	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$789.65 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-001	210600	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$192.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Medical Center Northshore Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-007	211048	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-022	211262	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$975.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-023	211227	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling/Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-024	211224	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling/Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-025	211267	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling/Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-028	211226	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-035	212828	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-601	212955	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-602	212839	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, LCSW, ACSW
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-604	212952	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Board Minutes

Page 20 of 21

Printed: 10/15/2021 8:31:57 AM

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-005	212835	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Board Minutes Page 21 of 21

Board Date: 10/12/2021 8:31:57 AM

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Board elected to re visit the Forensic Medical Exam Fee Schedule, that will be addressed at the next meeting in November.

Ms. Tonkovich asked for public comments. With none being heard, the Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for November 9, 2021.

Ms. Shorty made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Thibodeaux seconded the motion. Ms. Tonkovich adjourned the meeting at 11: 35 a.m.